

Daniel A. Smith

513 Luke Court Jonesboro, GA 30238
Phone: 404-796-3976 - E-Mail: advance339@gmail.com



Objective

Seasoned UI/UX Designer & Web Developer with 8+ years' experience, Now pursuing a career in technical support to utilize web development skills and technical maintenance abilities. I also have an extensive background in providing customer service and network solutions. I look forward to being a major asset to any company if hired.

Experience

Jonsehn Creative Group

August 2018 – Current

Position: Web & Graphic Designer

Job Duties:

- Constructed visual concepts to communicate ideas that informed, and/or captivated consumers on a project to project basis.
- Developed the overall layout and production process and design for all advertisements and print collateral.
- Communicated with future clients to help them understand the benefits of using the company's services to advance their marketing needs.

Social Network MD

April 2017 – December 2018

Position: Freelance Remote Web Designer

Job Duties:

- Designed and developed several websites and email newsletters for the various clients under Social Network MD.

EB Sports Tours

August 2015 – January 2016

Position: Web & Graphic Designer

Job Duties:

- Created and assisted in the creation of print collateral for the various sports events during the college bowl season.
- Designed and developed the agency's main website



Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield

July 2016 – September 2016

Position: Interactive Designer/UX Designer

Job Duties:

- Maintained regular updates to the Anthem BCBS wireframes through an Axure Share environment.
- Collaborated with a UX team on design ideas for their internal ux platform.
- Produced a proposal for new interaction ideas based on better user experience for their platform.

Education

Art Institute of Atlanta January 2009 – December 2013

Bachelors in Web Design & Interactive Media

Skills

Languages

- HTML 5
- CSS
- JQuery (beginner)
- PHP (beginner)
- Flash (beginner)

Softwares

- Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Indesign, Illustrator, Dreamweaver)
- Axure
- Sketch
- Microsoft Office

Awards

Fall 2013

Art Institute of Atlanta

Best of Show for Bachelors of Fine Arts